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Dear Mr. P res iden t , 
A f t e r our conversat ion on August 6th I t>ld 

my Government at once that you now hoped to be able to 
t rans fer the destfcoyers almost immediately^and tha t the 

motor torpedo "boats, r i f l e s , f i v e b ig f l y i n g boats and f i 
f l y i n g f o r t r e s s e s belonged to a d i f f e r e n t l e g a l category 

and may take rather longer . 
In r e p l y to t h i s I have now had a f u r t h e r message 

from my Government. They very much hope tha t the U. S. 
Navy w i l l navigate the des t royers - t o H a l i f a x in groups 
on a prearranged programme. They would be taken over a t 
Ha l i f ax and prepared f o r the i r passage to the U. K. 

The Canadian Government are being asked to agree to our 
s e t t i n g up an organizat ion a t Ha l i f ax f o r t h i s purpose. 
The personnel to man them w i l l be sent over in ins ta lments , 
a f i r s t instalment of about 1000 o f f i c e r s and ra t ings s a i l i n g 
o n August 26th from the U. K. sub jec t to the Canadian 
Government's concurrence. 

The Admiralty are i n add i t i on most anxious that the 
U. S. Navy should i f poss ib le provide an i n s t r u c t i o n a l 
s t a f f of o f f i c e r s and men to a s s i s t i n making the B r i t i s h 
crews conversant wi th the sh ips and tha t they should supply 
a l s o the necessary techn ica l i n s t r u c t i o n a l books f o r weapons. 
I t would be e s s e n t i a l a l s o that a reserve of one o u t f i t 
o f low angle ammunition f o r each ship should be suppl ied 
f o r shipment to the U. K. A n t i - a i r c r a f t guns are an u l t imate 
n e c e s s i t y and i f necessary these must be found i n the U. K# 

But i f the sh ips can be equipped with a n t i - a i r c r a f t weapons . 
be fore leav ing the U. S. i t would be o f the utmost va lue . 
I f a n t i - a i r c r a f t guns can be supp l ied , two o u t f i t s of reserve 
a n t i - a i r c r a f t ammunition f o r each sh ip w i l l be required. 
The Admiralty hope that the usual machinery spares ( 
inc lud ing prope l l o r s and grade sha f t s ) w i l l be prov ided. 
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